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2@ajgyjfacade on either side of the center bay are heroic sculpted figures de-
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I|Sture (gpmale), and Statesmanship (male). The fenestration and the statuary
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The District Building is an excellent example of American Beaux Arts Clas-
lsicism. Designed by the firm of Cope and Stewardson and built from 1904-
1908, it occupies the entire block between E and D Streets, 13-1/2 and luth
Streets, south of Pennsylvania Avenue. The base of the building is of grey
granite from Blue Hill, Maine; the upper stories are of white marble from
South Dover, New York. The building at grade level is approximately 24l feet
wide (13 bays) and 190 feet deep (9 bays). Above the first story, the build-
ing opens into a light court on the south or rear elevation, and thus takes a
U-shaped form. Of wall-bearing construction, the building is 5_stories high
plus basement and sub~basement.

The principal or north entrance facade is symmetrically designed with a
great central portal and two sllghtly projecting end pavilions. The ground
story is of smooth granite block with rectangular inset windows separated
from the first story by a belt course which continues around the building.
The first story is of chamfered rusticated courses with rectangular fenestra-
tion; the windows have square, keystoned lintels.

Located in the center of the north facade, the main entrance portal which
is flush with the main facade is approached by a series of steps. This monu-
mental portal is flanked by plain round pilasters and contains an entablature
supported by heavy oversized brackets. Over the portal is the inscription
MCMIV--the date construction began on the building. The entablature supports
a balcony whose balustrade contains a cartouche surmounted by an eagle with
spreading wings and flanked on either side by reclining figures representing,
respectively, "Justice" and "Law." From the main portal, another series of
steps lead up through a vestibule to the two-leaf entrance door which opens
cnto the main floor., The interior of the vestibule is elaborately decorated
with classical motifs,

The second, third and fourth stories are treated as one unit and are tied
together through the use of Corinthian pilasters set on pedestals supported
by a belt course., The Corinthian pilasters are capped by a full entablature
with swag decoration in a frieze which terminates with a denticulated, pro-
jecting cornice. The end pavilions contain pilasters enclosed by heavy
square piers which terminate at the cornice line and do not have capitals.

The fenestration of the second, third, and fourth stories is similar.
Each bay (with the exception of the placement of narrow rectangular windows
before the end pavilions and the center bay) contains one wide rectangular
window separated by stone mullions from flanking narrow side windows. The
center window in each bay in the second story contains brackets supporting
a triangular pediment., The second story bay window in each pavilion also
has a balcony supported by brackets. On the third story, the pediment over

itH "a. keystone over the center window of the bay.
he” fefth or attic story contains very plain fenestration combined with
zggg‘er elaborate ornamentation. Located on the recessed section of the

Gidre (male), Music (female), Commerce (female), Engineering (male), Agricul-

continues on both the sides and the rear facade of the building.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Joint Committee on Landmarks has designated the District Building a
Category II Landmark of importance which contributes significantly to the
cultural heritage of the District of Columbia. The building, an excellent
example of American Beaux Arts Classicism, was constructed from 1904-1908,
The commission for the design of the building was awarded to the Philadel-
phia firm of Cope and Stewardson as a result of a design competition. A
vital element in the Pennsylvania Avenue National Historic Site, the build-
ing serves as a municipal headquarters for the Mayor-Commissioner, the City
Council, and has housed the majority of administrative bureaus, departments
and commissions of the District of Columbia.

Before construction of the District Building, the square had a variety of
uses. A Baltimore stage line occupied one corner of the tract prior to the
establishment of Nailor's stables in 1820's., In the 1850's a three-story
brick shop used as a bindery fronted on E Street. Immediately before the
construction of the District Building, the site housed a Capital Traction
Company powerhouse. The powerhouse was completely destroyed by fire in 1897,
The public building act which became law in 1902 authorized $550,000 for
purchase of the powerhouse site, The same law also authorized construction
of a building at a cost not to exceed $1,500,000, This amount was later in-
creased to $2,000,000, Construction costs were increased by the need to
drive approximately 2,400 piles into the marshy ground to support the build-
ing since it was located on the bed of the Tiber River.

The program for the competition for the design of the building called for
a ""Classic design in the manner of the English Renaissance." The jury was
composed of the Supervisor of Construction Major Chester Harding, later
succeeded by Captain William Kelly; the Supervising Architect of the Trea-
sury, James Knox Taylor; and D.H. Burnham, George B, Post, and Robert S. Pea-
body. The contract was awarded to the Philadelphia firm of Cope and Steward-
son, a well known East Coast firm which had previously designed buildings for
. Brymy Mawr College, Princeton University, and the Lady Chapel of St. Mark's
o hurch /im\Philadelphia. Neither principal of the firm was alive at the time
S éi{@be cqastruction of the building, John Stewardson drowned in 1896, and
/%;/ R \Cop¥\died in 1902. The statuary on the exterior of the building was
i dﬁ%iﬁned by De Nesti.,

' ding was dedicated with much ceremony on July 4th, 1908, with the
nry Macfarland, the President of the Commissioners, presiding.
has been used throughout its history to house agencies of the
overnment, during World War II, the War Department moved in and in
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7. Description - District Building

The rear facade contains two end pavilions 3 bays wide connected at the
first story level. The first story of this connecting section is terminated
by a parapet containing a large cartouche in the center, The building above
the first story forms a U-shaped light court with walls articulated in a man-
ner similar to the remainder of the building, This rear facade opensonto the
Grand Plaza of the Federal Triangle.

The interior of the first floor contains a grand marble stairway located op-
posite the main entrance. The walls have marble wainscoting and the interior
still contains such classical motifs as broken pediments over the interior
doors. The fifth floor was originally designed to house the offices of the
three Commissioners who governed the city of Washington. These pine-paneled
offices are located at the northeast, northwest, and southeast corners of the
building, and are now occupied by the offices of the Mayor-Commissioner and the
Chairman of the City Council., The "Boardroom" with its elliptical vaulted
ceiling is now used as a Council Chamber. The interior of the building has
been altered frequently throughout its history.

8, Significance - District Building

1944 the main corridor was lined with 200 cots for visiting servicemen.

The building was never formally named except by the casual mention of the
name "District Building" in the appropriation law of May 26, 1908, and later
laws., The commissioners informally agreed to call the building by that name.
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